
 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

HOMELESS SERVICES OVERSIGHT COUNCIL (HSOC) 
Finance & Data Committee Meeting Agenda 

February 27, 2024, 9:00am 

Committee members must participate in person (except for just cause reasons, or personal 
emergency reasons approved by the HSOC): 

Room 356, County of San Luis Obispo Department of Social Services, 
3433 South Higuera St, San Luis Obispo, CA 93401 

Approved members with just cause reasons and the public may participate by Zoom video call: 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85775311206?pwd=ywlRyOdcJ0d1QZzuCxLNpAIgoJrIR1.1 
 

Meeting ID: 857 7531 1206 
Passcode: 510877 

 
Or dial in: 

 +1 669 444 9171 US 
Meeting ID: 857 7531 1206 

Passcode: 510877 
 

1. Call to Order and Introductions 

2. Public Comment 

3. Consent: Approval of Minutes 

4. Action/Information/Discussion 

4.1. Implementing Five-Year Plan Line of Effort 3 – Improve and Expand Data Management 
Efforts Through HMIS and Coordinated Entry System to Strengthen Data-Driven 
Operational Guidance and Strategic Oversight 

4.1.1. Homeless Management Information System (HMIS) 

4.1.1.1. Information Item: HMIS Upgrade Activities Update 

4.1.1.2. Information Item:  Continuum of Care System Performance Measures 

4.1.1.3. Information Item: HMIS System Administrators Monthly Call Report 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85775311206?pwd=ywlRyOdcJ0d1QZzuCxLNpAIgoJrIR1.1


 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

4.1.2. Information Item:  2024 Point-in-Time (PIT) Count 

5. Future Discussion/Report Items 

6. Next Regular Meeting:  March 26 at 9 AM 

7. Adjournment 

 

The full agenda packet for this meeting is available on the SLO County HSOC web page: 
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Social-Services/Homeless-Services/Homeless-Services-

Oversight-Council-(HSOC).aspx 

https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Social-Services/Homeless-Services/Homeless-Services-Oversight-Council-(HSOC).aspx
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Social-Services/Homeless-Services/Homeless-Services-Oversight-Council-(HSOC).aspx


HOMELESS SERVICES OVERSIGHT COUNCIL (HSOC) 
FINANCE AND DATA COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

Date 
January 9, 2024 
 
Time  
9:00am-10:21am 
 
Location 
Room 356, Dept of Social Services, 3433 S Higuera St., San Luis Obispo, CA 93401 
 
Members Present 
Brandy Graham 
Carrie Collins 
Christy Nichols 
Janna Nichols 
Jessica Thomas 
Kate Swarthout 
Kathy McClenathen 
Lauryn Searles 
Mark Lamore 
Sstoz Tes 
 
Members Absent 
 Mimi Rodriguez 

Other Attendees 
Abby Burgess 
Amy Wyatt 
Deborah Erb 
Donna Howard 
Erica Jaramillo 
Kate Bourne 
Kari Howell 
Laurel Weir 
Linda Belch 
Merlie Livermore 
Russ Francis 
Skylar Caldwell 
 
1. Call to Order and Introductions 
Mark Lamore called the meeting to order at 9:06am. Introductions were made by those present at 
the meeting. 

 



 
2. Public Comment 
Janna Nichols gave an update regarding the Balay Ko on Barca shelter in South Grover Beach. She 
mentioned that the project is coming along, with the laundry, commissary and bathrooms areas 
scheduled to be constructed on Wednesday. They are looking forward to opening sometime next 
month. Janna also mentioned that they have found a permanent location for a South County 
warming shelter and are currently retrofitting the building. For now, they have a temporary warming 
shelter at St John’s Lutheran Church in Arroyo Grande. 
Christy Nichols reported that the final report for the HHIP (Housing and (Homelessness Incentive 
Program) was submitted on December 29th.  Christy shared that that they’ve reached about 91 
percent of the metrics, up from the last report of only 64 percent. The ninety one percent equals to 
about $4.6 million, which will be awarded on April 1st. 
Carrie Collins shared that they received about 2500 pairs of Bombas socks for distribution.  
Mark Lamore was contacted by CMC (California Men’s Colony) and said they have 3-4 boxes of 
hygiene products that they can provide for clients needing them. 
Laurel Weir shared that the Office of Emergency Services now has an Instagram page featuring the 
County warming shelters. 
 
3. Consent: Approval of Minutes 
Janna Nichols moved the motion to approve the minutes. Carrie Collins seconded the motion. Voice 
votes were taken. Jessica Thomas and Kathy McClenathen both abstained. Minutes passed. 
 
4. Action/Information/Discussion 

   4.1 Implementing Five-Yaar Plan Line of Effort 3 - Improve and Expand Data   Management 
Efforts Through HMIS and Coordinated Entry System to Strengthen Data-Driven Operational 
Guidance and Strategic Oversight 
 
4.1.1 Homeless Management Information System (HMIS) 
4.1.1.1 Discussion Item: HMIS Upgrade Activities Update 
Kate Bourne shared that they are working on uploading HMIS data uploaded into the migration site, 
Bitfocus. ICA (Institute for Community Alliances) has been working through a lot of quality assurance 
issues, making sure things map correctly. Kate also mentioned ICA will be providing the staff with a 
final report tomorrow on what issues will need to be addressed prior to migrating to the live site. 
She also clarified that this is only the HUD data standards fields. ICA has just started on their 
analysis of the County custom fields which will be in the second batch of the migration. Kate also 
reported that they are continuing with their training plan for users in Bitfocus. 
 
4.1.1.2 Action Item:    Approve the updated HMIS Policy and Procedure document to go into 
effect with the implementation of Bitfocus Clarity Human Services in 2024 
Kate Bourne referred to the attachment in the packet regarding the full update to the policies and 
procedures, which will not go into effect until Bitfocus goes live in March. She mentioned that 
among the changes made include the roles and responsibilities section, added clarification on what 
an agency administrator would do, added Privacy Notice and ROI, clarification on security 
requirements. 
Janna Nichols moved the motion to approve. Christy Nichols seconded. Roll was called. SStoz Tes 
abstained. Motion passed. 
 



4.1.1.3. Discussion Item: HMIS System Administrators Monthly Call Report 
Kate Bourne reported that there was a webinar held on December 20th. The highlights of the 
webinar included the STELLA model being used to analyze performance data trends and standards. 
HUD also updated VASH (Veterans Affairs Supportive Housing) data importation tools. 
 
4.1.2.  2024 Unsheltered PIT (Point in Time) Count Update 
Kari Howell reported that there are 225 signed up as volunteers, 165 of whom signed up for training 
for the PIT Count event. The first training today is at 3pm. She also shared that she has been 
working with the city officials regarding solidifying encampment mapping.  
 

4.1.3. Discussion Item: Homeless Housing, Assistance and Prevention (HHAP) Round 5 
Application 
Laurel Weir reported that HHAP 5 application is due in March. As in prior applications, six 
performance measures will be asked and how the community will work toward improving outcomes 
in system performance measures. Laurel also presented via PowerPoint data using CA SPM Data 
Report (Calendar Year 2020-2022). 
 
 
5.   Future Discussion/Report Items 
• PIT Count debrief 
• Data migration update 
• Revisit data for HHAP 5 

    
6. Next Regular Meeting  
February 27, 2024, at 9:00am 
 
7. Adjournment 
Mark Lamore adjourned the meeting at 10:21am. 
 
 

 

 



2/21/24, 3:24 PM

https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HtmlFiles/CAPSLO539/HUD_PerfMeasures539.html 1/4

HUD System Performance Measures - Consolidated
Report Run Date: 2/21/2024 - 6:24:03 PM

Report Dates: 10/01/2021-09/30/2022

Measure 1: Length of Time Persons Experience Homelessness
The measures are the number of clients active in the report date range along with their average and median length of time homeless across
the relevant universe of projects. This includes time homeless during the report date range as well as prior to the report start date, going
back no further than seven years.

Measure 1a
This measure uses each client's start, exit, and bed night dates strictly as entered in HMIS.

Click to access Sub
Report Current FY Universe Current FY Average LOT

Homeless
Current FY Median LOT

Homeless

Persons in ES-EE, ES-NbN,
and SH New Window or Excel 1037 67.34 26

Persons in ES-EE, ES-NbN,
SH, and TH New Window or Excel 1046 68.32 26

Measure 1b
This measure includes data from each client's Living Situation (Data Standards element 3.917) response as well as time spent in
permanent housing projects between Project Start and Housing Move-In. Each of two measures is divided into two rows as shown in the
table below, each row being a different universe of clients.

Click to access Sub
Report Current FY Universe Current FY Average LOT

Homeless
Current FY Median LOT

Homeless

Persons in ES-EE, ES-NbN,
SH, and PH New Window or Excel 1549 724.96 212

Persons in ES-EE, ES-NbN,
SH, TH, and PH New Window or Excel 1558 721.81 212

Measure 2: The Extent to which Persons who Exit Homelessness to Permanent Housing Destinations Return to Homelessness
within 6, 12, and 24 months
This measure begins with clients who exited to a permanent housing destination in the date range two years prior to the report date range.
Of those clients, the measure reports on how many of them returned to homelessness as indicated in the HMIS system for up to two years
after their initial exit.

Click
to

access
Sub

Report

Total
Number of

Persons
who Exited

to a
Permanent

Housing
Destination

(2 Years
Prior)

Number
Returning to

Homelessness
in Less than 6
Months (0 -
180 days)

Percentage
of Returns

in Less
than 6

Months (0
- 180
days)

Number
Returning to

Homelessness
from 6 to 12

Months (181 -
365 days)

Percentage
of Returns
from 6 to
12 Months
(181 - 365

days)

Number
Returning to

Homelessness
from 13 to 24
Months (366 -

730 days)

Percentage
of Returns
from 13 to
24 Months
(366 - 730

days)

Number
of

Returns
in 2

Years

Percentage
of Returns
in 2 Years

Exit was
from SO

New
Window

or
Excel

2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Exit was
from ES

New
Window

or
Excel

67 9 13.43 6 8.96 8 11.94 23 34.33

Exit was
from TH

New
Window

or
Excel

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Exit was
from SH

New
Window

or
Excel

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Exit was
from PH

New
Window

or
Excel

436 9 2.06 16 3.67 26 5.96 51 11.7

Attachment 4.1.1.2 A

https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M1&SubReport=1a_1&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M1&SubReport=1a_1&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M1&SubReport=1a_2&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M1&SubReport=1a_2&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M1&SubReport=1b_1&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M1&SubReport=1b_1&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M1&SubReport=1b_2&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M1&SubReport=1b_2&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M2&SubReport=2_1&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M2&SubReport=2_1&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M2&SubReport=2_1&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M2&SubReport=2_2&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M2&SubReport=2_2&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M2&SubReport=2_2&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M2&SubReport=2_3&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M2&SubReport=2_3&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M2&SubReport=2_3&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M2&SubReport=2_4&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M2&SubReport=2_4&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M2&SubReport=2_4&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M2&SubReport=2_5&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M2&SubReport=2_5&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M2&SubReport=2_5&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA


2/21/24, 3:24 PM HUD System Performance Measures

https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HtmlFiles/CAPSLO539/HUD_PerfMeasures539.html 2/4

TOTAL
Returns to
Homeless-
ness

New
Window

or
Excel

505 18 3.56 22 4.36 34 6.73 74 14.65

Measure 3: Number of Homeless Persons

Measure 3.1
This measures the change in PIT counts of sheltered and unsheltered homeless person as reported on the PIT (not from HMIS).

Measure 3.2
This measures the change in annual counts of sheltered homeless persons in HMIS.

Click to access Sub Report Current FY

Universe is Unduplicated Total sheltered homeless persons New Window or Excel 1115

Emergency Shelter Total New Window or Excel 1106

Safe Haven Total New Window or Excel 0

Transitional Housing Total New Window or Excel 10

Measure 4: Employment and Income Growth for Homeless Persons in CoC Program-funded Projects

Measure 4.1
This measures the change in earned income for adult system stayers during the reporting period.

Click to access Sub Report Current FY

Universe is Number of adults (system stayers) New Window or Excel 51

Number of adults with increased earned income New Window or Excel 5

Percentage of adults who increased earned income 9.8

Measure 4.2
This measures the change in non-employment cash income for adult system stayers during the reporting period.

Click to access Sub Report Current FY

Universe is Number of adults (system stayers) New Window or Excel 51

Number of adults with increased non-employment cash income New Window or Excel 27

Percentage of adults who increased non-employment cash income 52.94

Measure 4.3
This measures the change in total income for adult system stayers during the reporting period.

Click to access Sub Report Current FY

Universe is Number of adults (system stayers) New Window or Excel 51

Number of adults with increased total income New Window or Excel 30

Percentage of adults who increased total income 58.82

Measure 4.4
This measures the change in earned income for adult system leavers.

Click to access Sub Report Current FY

Universe is Number of adults who exited (system leavers) New Window or Excel 27

Number of adults who exited with increased earned income New Window or Excel 4

Percentage of adults who increased earned income 14.81

Measure 4.5
This measures the change in non-employment cash income for adult system leavers.

Click to access Sub Report Current FY

Universe is Number of adults who exited (system leavers) New Window or Excel 27

Number of adults who exited with increased non-employment cash
income New Window or Excel 7

Percentage of adults who increased non-employment cash income 25.93

Measure 4.6
This measures the change in total income for adult system leavers during the reporting period.

Click to access Sub Report Current FY

Universe is Number of adults who exited (system leavers) New Window or Excel 27

Attachment 4.1.1.2 A

https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M2&SubReport=2_6&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M2&SubReport=2_6&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M2&SubReport=2_6&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M3&SubReport=M3_UniverseUnduplicated&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M3&SubReport=M3_UniverseUnduplicated&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M3&SubReport=3_1&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M3&SubReport=3_1&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M3&SubReport=3_2&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M3&SubReport=3_2&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M3&SubReport=3_3&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M3&SubReport=3_3&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M4&SubReport=M4a_Universe&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M4&SubReport=M4a_Universe&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M4&SubReport=4a_1&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M4&SubReport=4a_1&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M4&SubReport=M4a_Universe&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M4&SubReport=M4a_Universe&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M4&SubReport=4a_2&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M4&SubReport=4a_2&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M4&SubReport=M4a_Universe&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M4&SubReport=M4a_Universe&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M4&SubReport=4a_3&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M4&SubReport=4a_3&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M4&SubReport=M4b_Universe&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M4&SubReport=M4b_Universe&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M4&SubReport=4b_1&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M4&SubReport=4b_1&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M4&SubReport=M4b_Universe&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M4&SubReport=M4b_Universe&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M4&SubReport=4b_2&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M4&SubReport=4b_2&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M4&SubReport=M4b_Universe&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M4&SubReport=M4b_Universe&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA


2/21/24, 3:24 PM HUD System Performance Measures

https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HtmlFiles/CAPSLO539/HUD_PerfMeasures539.html 3/4

Number of adults who exited with increased total income New Window or Excel 10

Percentage of adults who increased total income 37.04

Measure 5: Number of Persons who Become Homeless for the First Time

Measure 5.1
This measures the change in the number of persons entering ES, SH, and TH projects with no prior enrollments in HMIS.

Click to access Sub Report Current FY

Universe is Person with entries into ES, SH or TH during the
reporting period New Window or Excel 995

Of persons above, count those who were in ES, SH, TH or any PH
within 24 months prior to their entry during the reporting year New Window or Excel 246

Of persons above, count those who did not have entries in ES, SH,
TH or PH in the previous 24 months. (i.e., number of persons
experiencing homelessness for the first time)

New Window or Excel 749

Measure 5.2
This measures the change in the number of persons entering ES, SH, TH, and PH projects with no prior enrollment in HMIS.

Click to access Sub Report Current FY

Universe is Person with entries into ES, SH, TH or PH during the
reporting period New Window or Excel 1816

Of persons above, count those who were in ES, SH, TH or any PH
within 24 months prior to their entry during the reporting year New Window or Excel 361

Of persons above, count those who did not have entries in ES, SH,
TH or PH in the previous 24 months. (i.e., number of persons
experiencing homelessness for the first time)

New Window or Excel 1455

Measure 6: Homeless Prevention and Housing Placement of Persons defined by category 3 of HUD's Homeless Definition in
CoC Program-funded Projects

Measure 6a.1 and 6b.1
This measures the returns to ES, SH, TH, and PH projects after exits to permanent housing destinations within 6 and 12 months (and 24
months in a separate calculation).

Click
to

access
Sub

Report

Total
Number of

Persons
who Exited

to a
Permanent

Housing
Destination

(2 Years
Prior)

Number
Returning to

Homelessness
in Less than 6
Months (0 -
180 days)

Percentage
of Returns

in Less
than 6

Months (0
- 180
days)

Number
Returning to

Homelessness
from 6 to 12

Months (181 -
365 days)

Percentage
of Returns
from 6 to
12 Months
(181 - 365

days)

Number
Returning to

Homelessness
from 13 to 24
Months (366 -

730 days)

Percentage
of Returns
from 13 to
24 Months
(366 - 730

days)

Number
of

Returns
in 2

Years

Percentage
of Returns
in 2 Years

Exit was
from TH

New
Window

or
Excel

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Exit was
from SH

New
Window

or
Excel

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Exit was
from PH

New
Window

or
Excel

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL
Returns to
Homeless-
ness

New
Window

or
Excel

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Measure 6c.1
This measures the change in exits to permanent housing destinations.

Click to access Sub Report Current FY

Universe is Cat. 3 Persons in SH, TH and PH-RRH who exited, plus
persons in other PH projects who exited without moving into housing New Window or Excel 0

Attachment 4.1.1.2 A

https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M4&SubReport=4b_3&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M4&SubReport=4b_3&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M5&SubReport=5a_1&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M5&SubReport=5a_1&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M5&SubReport=5a_2&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M5&SubReport=5a_2&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M5&SubReport=5a_3&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M5&SubReport=5a_3&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M5&SubReport=5b_1&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M5&SubReport=5b_1&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M5&SubReport=5b_2&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M5&SubReport=5b_2&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M5&SubReport=5b_3&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M5&SubReport=5b_3&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M6&SubReport=6ab_1&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M6&SubReport=6ab_1&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M6&SubReport=6ab_1&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M6&SubReport=6ab_2&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M6&SubReport=6ab_2&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M6&SubReport=6ab_2&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M6&SubReport=6ab_3&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M6&SubReport=6ab_3&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M6&SubReport=6ab_3&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M6&SubReport=6ab_4&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M6&SubReport=6ab_4&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M6&SubReport=6ab_4&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M6&SubReport=6c1_1&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M6&SubReport=6c1_1&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA


2/21/24, 3:24 PM HUD System Performance Measures

https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HtmlFiles/CAPSLO539/HUD_PerfMeasures539.html 4/4

Of the persons above, those who exited to permanent destinations New Window or Excel 0

Percentage Successful exits 0

Measure 6c.2
This measures the change in exit to or retention of permanent housing.

Click to access Sub Report Current FY

Universe is Cat. 3 Persons in all PH projects except PH-RRH who
exited after moving into housing, or who moved into housing and
remained in the PH project

New Window or Excel 2

Of persons above, count those who remained in PH-PSH projects and
those who exited to permanent housing destinations New Window or Excel 2

Percentage Successful exits/retention 100

Measure 7: Successful Placement from Street Outreach and Successful Placement in or Retention of Permanent Housing

Measure 7a.1
This measures the change in exits to permanent housing destinations.

Click to access Sub Report Current FY

Universe is Persons who exit Street Outreach New Window or Excel 197

Of persons above, those who exited to temporary & some
institutional destinations New Window or Excel 4

Of the persons above, those who exited to permanent housing
destinations New Window or Excel 47

Percentage Successful exits 25.89

Measure 7b.1
This measures the change in exits to permanent housing destinations.

Click to access Sub Report Current FY

Universe is Persons in ES, SH, TH and PH-RRH who exited, plus
persons in other PH projects who exited without moving into housing New Window or Excel 1085

Of the persons above, those who exited to permanent housing
destinations New Window or Excel 392

Percentage Successful exits 36.13

Measure 7b.2
This measures the change in exit to or retention of permanent housing.

Click to access Sub Report Current FY

Universe is Persons in all PH projects except PH-RRH who exited
after moving into housing, or who moved into housing and remained
in the PH project

New Window or Excel 400

Of persons above, those who remained in applicable PH projects and
those who exited to permanent housing destinations New Window or Excel 366

Percentage Successful exits/retention 91.5

Attachment 4.1.1.2 A

https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M6&SubReport=6c1_2&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M6&SubReport=6c1_2&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M6&SubReport=6c2_1&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M6&SubReport=6c2_1&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M6&SubReport=6c2_2&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M6&SubReport=6c2_2&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M7&SubReport=7a1_1&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M7&SubReport=7a1_1&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M7&SubReport=7a1_2&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M7&SubReport=7a1_2&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M7&SubReport=7a1_3&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M7&SubReport=7a1_3&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M7&SubReport=7b1_1&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M7&SubReport=7b1_1&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M7&SubReport=7b1_2&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M7&SubReport=7b1_2&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M7&SubReport=7b2_1&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M7&SubReport=7b2_1&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M7&SubReport=7b2_2&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M7&SubReport=7b2_2&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA


2/21/24, 3:21 PM

https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HtmlFiles/CAPSLO539/HUD_PerfMeasures539.html 1/4

HUD System Performance Measures - Consolidated
Report Run Date: 2/21/2024 - 6:21:26 PM

Report Dates: 10/01/2022-09/30/2023

Measure 1: Length of Time Persons Experience Homelessness
The measures are the number of clients active in the report date range along with their average and median length of time homeless across
the relevant universe of projects. This includes time homeless during the report date range as well as prior to the report start date, going
back no further than seven years.

Measure 1a
This measure uses each client's start, exit, and bed night dates strictly as entered in HMIS.

Click to access Sub
Report Current FY Universe Current FY Average LOT

Homeless
Current FY Median LOT

Homeless

Persons in ES-EE, ES-NbN,
and SH New Window or Excel 1143 69.5 21

Persons in ES-EE, ES-NbN,
SH, and TH New Window or Excel 1159 71.24 23

Measure 1b
This measure includes data from each client's Living Situation (Data Standards element 3.917) response as well as time spent in
permanent housing projects between Project Start and Housing Move-In. Each of two measures is divided into two rows as shown in the
table below, each row being a different universe of clients.

Click to access Sub
Report Current FY Universe Current FY Average LOT

Homeless
Current FY Median LOT

Homeless

Persons in ES-EE, ES-NbN,
SH, and PH New Window or Excel 1770 745.03 217

Persons in ES-EE, ES-NbN,
SH, TH, and PH New Window or Excel 1786 740.1 213

Measure 2: The Extent to which Persons who Exit Homelessness to Permanent Housing Destinations Return to Homelessness
within 6, 12, and 24 months
This measure begins with clients who exited to a permanent housing destination in the date range two years prior to the report date range.
Of those clients, the measure reports on how many of them returned to homelessness as indicated in the HMIS system for up to two years
after their initial exit.

Click
to

access
Sub

Report

Total
Number of

Persons
who Exited

to a
Permanent

Housing
Destination

(2 Years
Prior)

Number
Returning to

Homelessness
in Less than 6
Months (0 -
180 days)

Percentage
of Returns

in Less
than 6

Months (0
- 180
days)

Number
Returning to

Homelessness
from 6 to 12

Months (181 -
365 days)

Percentage
of Returns
from 6 to
12 Months
(181 - 365

days)

Number
Returning to

Homelessness
from 13 to 24
Months (366 -

730 days)

Percentage
of Returns
from 13 to
24 Months
(366 - 730

days)

Number
of

Returns
in 2

Years

Percentage
of Returns
in 2 Years

Exit was
from SO

New
Window

or
Excel

8 3 37.5 0 0 0 0 3 37.5

Exit was
from ES

New
Window

or
Excel

60 5 8.33 3 5 8 13.33 16 26.67

Exit was
from TH

New
Window

or
Excel

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Exit was
from SH

New
Window

or
Excel

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Exit was
from PH

New
Window

or
Excel

498 6 1.2 10 2.01 15 3.01 31 6.22

Attachment 4.1.1.2 B

https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M1&SubReport=1a_1&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M1&SubReport=1a_1&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M1&SubReport=1a_2&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M1&SubReport=1a_2&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M1&SubReport=1b_1&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M1&SubReport=1b_1&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M1&SubReport=1b_2&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M1&SubReport=1b_2&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M2&SubReport=2_1&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M2&SubReport=2_1&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M2&SubReport=2_1&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M2&SubReport=2_2&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M2&SubReport=2_2&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M2&SubReport=2_2&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M2&SubReport=2_3&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M2&SubReport=2_3&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M2&SubReport=2_3&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M2&SubReport=2_4&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M2&SubReport=2_4&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M2&SubReport=2_4&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M2&SubReport=2_5&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M2&SubReport=2_5&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M2&SubReport=2_5&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA


2/21/24, 3:21 PM HUD System Performance Measures

https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HtmlFiles/CAPSLO539/HUD_PerfMeasures539.html 2/4

TOTAL
Returns to
Homeless-
ness

New
Window

or
Excel

566 14 2.47 13 2.3 23 4.06 50 8.83

Measure 3: Number of Homeless Persons

Measure 3.1
This measures the change in PIT counts of sheltered and unsheltered homeless person as reported on the PIT (not from HMIS).

Measure 3.2
This measures the change in annual counts of sheltered homeless persons in HMIS.

Click to access Sub Report Current FY

Universe is Unduplicated Total sheltered homeless persons New Window or Excel 1364

Emergency Shelter Total New Window or Excel 1348

Safe Haven Total New Window or Excel 0

Transitional Housing Total New Window or Excel 18

Measure 4: Employment and Income Growth for Homeless Persons in CoC Program-funded Projects

Measure 4.1
This measures the change in earned income for adult system stayers during the reporting period.

Click to access Sub Report Current FY

Universe is Number of adults (system stayers) New Window or Excel 47

Number of adults with increased earned income New Window or Excel 4

Percentage of adults who increased earned income 8.51

Measure 4.2
This measures the change in non-employment cash income for adult system stayers during the reporting period.

Click to access Sub Report Current FY

Universe is Number of adults (system stayers) New Window or Excel 47

Number of adults with increased non-employment cash income New Window or Excel 29

Percentage of adults who increased non-employment cash income 61.7

Measure 4.3
This measures the change in total income for adult system stayers during the reporting period.

Click to access Sub Report Current FY

Universe is Number of adults (system stayers) New Window or Excel 47

Number of adults with increased total income New Window or Excel 33

Percentage of adults who increased total income 70.21

Measure 4.4
This measures the change in earned income for adult system leavers.

Click to access Sub Report Current FY

Universe is Number of adults who exited (system leavers) New Window or Excel 13

Number of adults who exited with increased earned income New Window or Excel 1

Percentage of adults who increased earned income 7.69

Measure 4.5
This measures the change in non-employment cash income for adult system leavers.

Click to access Sub Report Current FY

Universe is Number of adults who exited (system leavers) New Window or Excel 13

Number of adults who exited with increased non-employment cash
income New Window or Excel 3

Percentage of adults who increased non-employment cash income 23.08

Measure 4.6
This measures the change in total income for adult system leavers during the reporting period.

Click to access Sub Report Current FY

Universe is Number of adults who exited (system leavers) New Window or Excel 13

Attachment 4.1.1.2 B

https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M2&SubReport=2_6&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M2&SubReport=2_6&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M2&SubReport=2_6&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M3&SubReport=M3_UniverseUnduplicated&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M3&SubReport=M3_UniverseUnduplicated&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M3&SubReport=3_1&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M3&SubReport=3_1&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M3&SubReport=3_2&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M3&SubReport=3_2&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M3&SubReport=3_3&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M3&SubReport=3_3&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M4&SubReport=M4a_Universe&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M4&SubReport=M4a_Universe&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M4&SubReport=4a_1&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M4&SubReport=4a_1&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M4&SubReport=M4a_Universe&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M4&SubReport=M4a_Universe&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M4&SubReport=4a_2&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M4&SubReport=4a_2&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M4&SubReport=M4a_Universe&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M4&SubReport=M4a_Universe&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M4&SubReport=4a_3&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M4&SubReport=4a_3&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M4&SubReport=M4b_Universe&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M4&SubReport=M4b_Universe&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M4&SubReport=4b_1&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M4&SubReport=4b_1&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M4&SubReport=M4b_Universe&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M4&SubReport=M4b_Universe&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M4&SubReport=4b_2&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M4&SubReport=4b_2&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M4&SubReport=M4b_Universe&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M4&SubReport=M4b_Universe&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA


2/21/24, 3:21 PM HUD System Performance Measures

https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HtmlFiles/CAPSLO539/HUD_PerfMeasures539.html 3/4

Number of adults who exited with increased total income New Window or Excel 4

Percentage of adults who increased total income 30.77

Measure 5: Number of Persons who Become Homeless for the First Time

Measure 5.1
This measures the change in the number of persons entering ES, SH, and TH projects with no prior enrollments in HMIS.

Click to access Sub Report Current FY

Universe is Person with entries into ES, SH or TH during the
reporting period New Window or Excel 1304

Of persons above, count those who were in ES, SH, TH or any PH
within 24 months prior to their entry during the reporting year New Window or Excel 426

Of persons above, count those who did not have entries in ES, SH,
TH or PH in the previous 24 months. (i.e., number of persons
experiencing homelessness for the first time)

New Window or Excel 878

Measure 5.2
This measures the change in the number of persons entering ES, SH, TH, and PH projects with no prior enrollment in HMIS.

Click to access Sub Report Current FY

Universe is Person with entries into ES, SH, TH or PH during the
reporting period New Window or Excel 2190

Of persons above, count those who were in ES, SH, TH or any PH
within 24 months prior to their entry during the reporting year New Window or Excel 540

Of persons above, count those who did not have entries in ES, SH,
TH or PH in the previous 24 months. (i.e., number of persons
experiencing homelessness for the first time)

New Window or Excel 1650

Measure 6: Homeless Prevention and Housing Placement of Persons defined by category 3 of HUD's Homeless Definition in
CoC Program-funded Projects

Measure 6a.1 and 6b.1
This measures the returns to ES, SH, TH, and PH projects after exits to permanent housing destinations within 6 and 12 months (and 24
months in a separate calculation).

Click
to

access
Sub

Report

Total
Number of

Persons
who Exited

to a
Permanent

Housing
Destination

(2 Years
Prior)

Number
Returning to

Homelessness
in Less than 6
Months (0 -
180 days)

Percentage
of Returns

in Less
than 6

Months (0
- 180
days)

Number
Returning to

Homelessness
from 6 to 12

Months (181 -
365 days)

Percentage
of Returns
from 6 to
12 Months
(181 - 365

days)

Number
Returning to

Homelessness
from 13 to 24
Months (366 -

730 days)

Percentage
of Returns
from 13 to
24 Months
(366 - 730

days)

Number
of

Returns
in 2

Years

Percentage
of Returns
in 2 Years

Exit was
from TH

New
Window

or
Excel

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Exit was
from SH

New
Window

or
Excel

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Exit was
from PH

New
Window

or
Excel

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL
Returns to
Homeless-
ness

New
Window

or
Excel

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Measure 6c.1
This measures the change in exits to permanent housing destinations.

Click to access Sub Report Current FY

Universe is Cat. 3 Persons in SH, TH and PH-RRH who exited, plus
persons in other PH projects who exited without moving into housing New Window or Excel 3

Attachment 4.1.1.2 B

https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M4&SubReport=4b_3&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M4&SubReport=4b_3&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M5&SubReport=5a_1&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M5&SubReport=5a_1&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M5&SubReport=5a_2&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M5&SubReport=5a_2&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M5&SubReport=5a_3&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M5&SubReport=5a_3&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M5&SubReport=5b_1&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M5&SubReport=5b_1&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M5&SubReport=5b_2&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M5&SubReport=5b_2&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M5&SubReport=5b_3&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M5&SubReport=5b_3&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M6&SubReport=6ab_1&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M6&SubReport=6ab_1&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M6&SubReport=6ab_1&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M6&SubReport=6ab_2&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M6&SubReport=6ab_2&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M6&SubReport=6ab_2&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M6&SubReport=6ab_3&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M6&SubReport=6ab_3&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M6&SubReport=6ab_3&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M6&SubReport=6ab_4&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M6&SubReport=6ab_4&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M6&SubReport=6ab_4&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M6&SubReport=6c1_1&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M6&SubReport=6c1_1&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA


2/21/24, 3:21 PM HUD System Performance Measures

https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HtmlFiles/CAPSLO539/HUD_PerfMeasures539.html 4/4

Of the persons above, those who exited to permanent destinations New Window or Excel 1

Percentage Successful exits 33.33

Measure 6c.2
This measures the change in exit to or retention of permanent housing.

Click to access Sub Report Current FY

Universe is Cat. 3 Persons in all PH projects except PH-RRH who
exited after moving into housing, or who moved into housing and
remained in the PH project

New Window or Excel 7

Of persons above, count those who remained in PH-PSH projects and
those who exited to permanent housing destinations New Window or Excel 7

Percentage Successful exits/retention 100

Measure 7: Successful Placement from Street Outreach and Successful Placement in or Retention of Permanent Housing

Measure 7a.1
This measures the change in exits to permanent housing destinations.

Click to access Sub Report Current FY

Universe is Persons who exit Street Outreach New Window or Excel 565

Of persons above, those who exited to temporary & some
institutional destinations New Window or Excel 34

Of the persons above, those who exited to permanent housing
destinations New Window or Excel 89

Percentage Successful exits 21.77

Measure 7b.1
This measures the change in exits to permanent housing destinations.

Click to access Sub Report Current FY

Universe is Persons in ES, SH, TH and PH-RRH who exited, plus
persons in other PH projects who exited without moving into housing New Window or Excel 1396

Of the persons above, those who exited to permanent housing
destinations New Window or Excel 543

Percentage Successful exits 38.9

Measure 7b.2
This measures the change in exit to or retention of permanent housing.

Click to access Sub Report Current FY

Universe is Persons in all PH projects except PH-RRH who exited
after moving into housing, or who moved into housing and remained
in the PH project

New Window or Excel 402

Of persons above, those who remained in applicable PH projects and
those who exited to permanent housing destinations New Window or Excel 385

Percentage Successful exits/retention 95.77

Attachment 4.1.1.2 B

https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M6&SubReport=6c1_2&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M6&SubReport=6c1_2&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M6&SubReport=6c2_1&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M6&SubReport=6c2_1&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M6&SubReport=6c2_2&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M6&SubReport=6c2_2&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M7&SubReport=7a1_1&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M7&SubReport=7a1_1&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M7&SubReport=7a1_2&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M7&SubReport=7a1_2&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M7&SubReport=7a1_3&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M7&SubReport=7a1_3&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M7&SubReport=7b1_1&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M7&SubReport=7b1_1&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M7&SubReport=7b1_2&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M7&SubReport=7b1_2&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M7&SubReport=7b2_1&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M7&SubReport=7b2_1&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M7&SubReport=7b2_2&Type=HTML&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA
https://www.clientservicesnetwork.com/BDS/CSNSanLuisObispoCA/Reports/HUD_PerfMeasures_Sub.asp?Measure=M7&SubReport=7b2_2&Type=CSV&Agency=CAPSLO&AgencyName=CAPSLO&title=HUD%20System%20Performance%20Measures%20-%20Consolidated&User=KBourne&LoginId=539&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9..N-Yajdrla-s5gcajUI59YLL3W4ldC-VV5rMAdyb5HNA

	FIN-2024-02-27 Agenda
	HOMELESS SERVICES OVERSIGHT COUNCIL (HSOC) Finance & Data Committee Meeting Agenda

	FIN-2024-01-09- Meeting Minutes
	HOMELESS SERVICES OVERSIGHT COUNCIL (HSOC) FINANCE AND DATA COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

	HUD System Performance Measures FY 2022
	HUD System Performance Measures FY 2023



